## **Jamshaid Mohsin**

Senior Manager Fixed Assets

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Jamshaid Mohsin is working as Senior Manager Fixed Assets in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Jamshaid Mohsin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

ICMA in Management Accounting

ACCA in Accounting
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) , United Kingdom

BSc
- 2001
- 1986

1996 - 1999

## **Experience**

Senior Manager Fixed Assets University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Senior Manager Fixed Assets University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Senior Manager Treasury/Investment and Performance Measurement University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2018
Senior Manager (Investment) University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2021
Senior Manager Treasury/Investment and Performance Measurement University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2018
Senior Manager Treasury/Investment and Performance Measurement University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
Manager Treasury / Investment & Performance Measurement University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
Manager Treasury / Investment & Performance Measurement University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2015
Manager Treasury / Placements & Investments University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Accounts Officer (Accounting) University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2014
Audit Manager Azhar Zafar & Co, 2nd Floor, SAF Center, Fane Rd, Lahore	2008 - 2010
Asst Manager Accounts Nishat Mills , 4 Main Gulberg Lahore	2006 - 2008
Auditor Ascot Drummong Ltd , 161/162 H Block Commercial DHS Lahore	1999 - 2004
Manager Accounts Solodynamics Corp Ltd & Technical Associates Pvt Ltd , 4-Rose Lane, Tufail Rd, Lhr Cantt	1996 - 1999
Sr. Accounts Officer  Lawrencepur Woollen & Textile Mills , 2-Empress Road, Lahore	1993 - 1995
DBase Programmer Expert Systems , 88-Cavalary Grounds, Lahore	1991 - 1993